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Heidi Costello

From: Tsujikawa, Kristine <ktsujikawa@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 5:27 PM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline/Precinct 5 Week In Review (June 22nd)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
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Chief's Message 

On Tuesday, Cpt. Meyer and I had the opportunity to 
tour our Shoreline Clinic of International Community 
Health Services (ICHS) by invitation of the Health 
Center Manager, Nga Vo. Their programs served 6645 
patients in 2022 alone for medical, behavior health and 
dental services. ICHS provides culturally appropriate 
care in over 70 languages! They connect patients with 
insurance and provide sliding scale fees to assure 
everyone has equitable access to health and dental 

care. This is an amazing facility, and we are so fortunate to have ICHS as part of 
our community. 

Thank you to everyone who was able to visit our Shoreline Juneteenth Event at City 
Hall on Monday. I understand this was an amazing event, and I appreciate your 
showing of continued support to our community. 

Rumor Control!!! Word has been spreading quickly about the possibility of a KCSO 
movement “freeze” while we work to level staffing. That “freeze” has been approved 
and will go into effect July 8 to align with payroll. This includes external movement 
(outside of our precinct) across all divisions to include promotions. The purpose of 
the freeze is to allow an opportunity to level the turbulence, get Phase 2 folks 
moved into Phase 3 positions for coverage, and allow for planning to return to our 
KCSO Staffing “Draft” to make planned, thoughtful, intelligent moves as needed on 
a quarterly basis. Your sergeants are aware of the details of the staffing plan. If you 
have questions, please ask away! 

Thank you all for your honorable work each day. BE SAFE. 

- Chief Park
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West Point Leadership 
 
We want to recognize Sgt. Brookins and Sgt. Merclich 
for successfully completing the 120-hour West Point 
Leadership course last week. This was time-intensive 
training, hosted over three months by our colleagues at 
Metro, that fulfills their CJTC career / supervisor level 
training requirement. We congratulate them on this 
accomplishment.        

TruNarc - In the News 

Thanks to an exceptional post by Dahlia Corona, local 
media learned this week our Shoreline's recent 
purchase of the TruNarc device. We would not be here 
without the efforts of our SET detectives and Sgt. 
Fitchett who tirelessly worked to bring the TruNarc project to fruition. This story is 
short but shows the strong community interest in the work we do. 

 

KIRO-7 TruNarc 

 

Thank You to Our Outstanding MPOs 
and PTOs  

We want to recognize the great work of our outstanding 
MPOs and PTOs from outside our organization and 
within. Thank you to lateral transfer Deputy Newbauer 
for letting us share his words about his colleagues: “The 
standards expected from trainees are very high, and the 
trainers themselves are deeply knowledgeable for both 
policy and procedure. Specifically, Alex Glavin, Kim 
Swanson, MPO Ryan Cullen and MPO Robert Knight 
did an outstanding job training me in the field.” 

- Kris Tsujikawa

Welcome Baby Hank!  
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On Tuesday, the Hurst family welcomed a new 
addition- Henry "Hank" Thomas Hurst, weighing 7lbs, 
4oz and 21 inches long. 

Mother, Hank, and papa Matt are doing fine and hope 
to come home soon. 

Welcome Hank! 

- Chief Moen

 

Thank you from the RBCA 

 
The Richmond Beach Community Association (RBCA) 
sent a nice thank you card in appreciation for 
Shoreline Police Department's participation and support 
at this year's Strawberry Festival. 

The Strawberry Festival is one of their largest events of 
the year. It's a fun way to foster a sense of community 
among our Shoreline neighbors and beyond.  
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